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Kristie Turner (Planning)

From: Nick Swafford <NSwafford@gainesvillega.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 1:30 PM
To: Amanda Graham
Cc: Tyler Smith; Jill Ballard; Kristie Turner (Planning)
Subject: Re: 4435 Ridge Road Water Availability / Rezoning

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Kristie, 

Are you handling this one? If so, we're still good with water availability. If not, will you pass it along 
please?  

Thanks, 

Nick Swafford 
Permitting Services & GIS Manager 
Gainesville Water Resources 

From: Amanda Graham <agraham@sgwmfirm.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 3:20:17 PM 
To: Dconstantini@gainesvillega.gov <Dconstantini@gainesvillega.gov>; Nick Swafford <nswafford@gainesvillega.gov> 
Cc: Tyler Smith <tsmith@sgwmfirm.com>; Jill Ballard <jballard@sgwmfirm.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 4435 Ridge Road Water Availability / Rezoning  

CAUTION:***This email originated from outside the City of Gainesville networks. Be aware of phishing, 
and remember CoG DoIT will never ask for your password or other personal information in email. Do not 
open up attachments or click on links unless you are absolutely sure it is legit and safe.. When in doubt, 
click the Phish Alert button or contact the CoG DoIT Help Desk*** 

Good afternoon, 

I hope that you are doing well. Attorney Tyler Smith has a rezoning application to be filed today in Hall County for 
Scott Puckett, Inc. I am attaching our previous correspondence regarding the water availability as well as the Site 
Plan. Hall County Planning has asked that we verify that your approval is still valid. Please let me know if you need 
any further information from us.  

Thank you, 
Amanda Graham 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe.
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Amanda Graham  
Legal Assistant 
Smith, Gilliam, Williams & Miles, P.A. 

(770) 536-3381                     P.O. Box 1098                                     340 Jesse Jewell Parkway, Suite 300 
agraham@sgwmfirm.com       Gainesville, Georgia 30503-1098       Gainesville, Georgia 30501            

 
 

 
 
This e-mail and any attachments are CONFIDENTIAL and intended only for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom this e-mail is addressed.  The contents may be protected by various legal privileges which include the 
attorney-client privilege.  If you are not the designated recipient, please immediately notify Amanda Graham, 
Smith, Gilliam, Williams & Miles, P.A. by telephone (770-536-3381) or return e-mail (agraham@sgwmfirm.com) and 
permanently delete this e-mail and any attachments from your Inbox, computer, and files immediately.  Your 
receipt was the product of an inadvertent disclosure or an intentional violation of the confidentiality and privileges 
which apply.  The Sender of this e-mail has not waived and did not intend, directly or indirectly, to waive any 
privilege, in whole or in part.   Please do not disclose the contents of this email or any attachments to anyone; any 
dissemination, distribution, disclosure, or copying of this e-mail and any attachments is strictly prohibited.  All 
rights for violations of the confidentiality and privileges applicable to this email and any attachments are expressly 
reserved.  Thank you for your cooperation. 
 

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you 
that any tax advice that may be contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or 
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding any penalties under the Internal Revenue 
Code or (ii) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction(s) or tax-related matter(s) 
that may be addressed herein. 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in 
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; 
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 
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From: Nick Swafford
To: Katie L. Greenway (CDI: Planning)
Cc: Tyler Smith; Jill Ballard; Daniel Costantini; Amanda Graham; Marco Taveras
Subject: 4435 Ridge Road Water Availability
Date: Thursday, April 25, 2024 4:33:25 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

Good afternoon Katie,

Please allow this email to serve as confirmation of water availability for parcels 08154 000017 and
022 for the proposed mixed-use development. Let me know if you need anything further.

Thanks,

Nick Swafford
Permitting Services & GIS Manager
Department of Water Resources

O  | 770.538.2452
www.gainesville.org

300 Henry Ward Way, Ste. 305
Gainesville, GA 30501

From: Amanda Graham <agraham@sgwmfirm.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 9:08 AM
To: Daniel Costantini <DCostantini@gainesvillega.gov>; Nick Swafford
<NSwafford@gainesvillega.gov>
Cc: Tyler Smith <tsmith@sgwmfirm.com>; Jill Ballard <jballard@sgwmfirm.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] City of Gainesville Water Utility Letter Request

CAUTION:***This email originated from outside the City of Gainesville networks. Be
aware of phishing, and remember CoG DoIT will never ask for your password or other
personal information in email. Do not open up attachments or click on links unless you
are absolutely sure it is legit and safe.. When in doubt, click the Phish Alert button or
contact the CoG DoIT Help Desk***

Good morning,

I am a legal assistant at Smith, Gilliam, Williams and Miles. Attorney Tyler Smith has a rezoning
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application that has been filed in Hall County. The application is for Scott Puckett, Inc., and I
have attached the application that was filed here. Mr. Smith and the applicant need to have a
Water Availability Letter to file along with the application. Is this something that you will be
able to provide?

Please let me know if you need anything further from us.

Thank you,

Amanda Graham
Legal Assistant
Smith, Gilliam, Williams & Miles, P.A.

(770) 536-3381                     P.O. Box 1098                                     340 Jesse Jewell
Parkway, Suite 300
agraham@sgwmfirm.com       Gainesville, Georgia 30503-1098       Gainesville, Georgia
30501          
                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                    

This e-mail and any attachments are CONFIDENTIAL and intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to whom this e-mail is addressed.  The contents may be protected by various
legal privileges which include the attorney-client privilege.  If you are not the designated recipient,
please immediately notify Amanda Graham, Smith, Gilliam, Williams & Miles, P.A. by telephone
(770-536-3381) or return e-mail (agraham@sgwmfirm.com) and permanently delete this e-mail and
any attachments from your Inbox, computer, and files immediately.  Your receipt was the product of
an inadvertent disclosure or an intentional violation of the confidentiality and privileges which
apply.  The Sender of this e-mail has not waived and did not intend, directly or indirectly, to waive
any privilege, in whole or in part.   Please do not disclose the contents of this email or any
attachments to anyone; any dissemination, distribution, disclosure, or copying of this e-mail and any
attachments is strictly prohibited.  All rights for violations of the confidentiality and privileges
applicable to this email and any attachments are expressly reserved.  Thank you for your
cooperation.
 
IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS,
we inform you that any tax advice that may be contained in this communication (including any
attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding
any penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing, or recommending to
another party any transaction(s) or tax-related matter(s) that may be addressed herein.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
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